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Malave, Erin M.

From: CorQOnline

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 1:58 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 800166623756

Please update. ?\DDO DDO LﬂO’lq

Thanks!

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality cf service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuocusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey," Thank you in advance for your participatien.

DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=Corenlineldos.state.fl.us

Frem: Professionals In Cleaning [mailto:corporate@professionalsincleaning.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 11:33 AM

To: CorOnline

Subject: Re: Corporate Filing - 600166623756

Alsc Co
I didn/t see any section yhere I could add a FIN. Can you make sure it is in there please.
My EIN is 27-165%0225. Tpénk you so much.

Sent from my iPhone

Santiago Avila, Jr.

CED

Professionals In Cleaning
Corporate Office: (888) 770-5063
iPhone: (386) 624-5746
www.professionalsincleaning.com

<coronliye@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

On Jan 21, 2010, 23 AM,

Document Numb&r: W1000000292¢
Entity Name:{f PROFESSTONAL
Pin Number:

LEANING Tracking Number: 600166623756

We received your online transmitted document. However, the document
has not been filed for the fclilowing:

The name must contain a word that will clearly indicate that it is a
corporation, Such words include: CORPORATION, CORP., COMPANY, CO.,
INC., and INCORPCRATED.

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, return to our
website at www.sunbiz.org and click on "E-Filing Services", and then
choose the type of filing you are trying to correct.

Pull down the vertical screoll bar until you see the two blocks
entitled "Tracking Number™ and "Pin Number," which are located on the
right hand side of the page. Next, enter your tracking number and pin
number. Both of these numbers are listed in the top porticn of this
email. Next, simply click on "update filing"
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